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From: Joseph C. Chautin. 111

To: Dale Bickel

Subject: K288BF Resumption and K299AL Update
Date: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 3:29:28 PM
Attachments: K288BF Resumption Notice (filed 11-4-14).pdf
Dale:

I hope this finds you well. Our firm now represents the University of Northwestern — St. Paul.

A few days ago, we filed a notice of silent status and request for silent STA for K288BF, Grand
Marais, MN (Fac Id 63341). The problem was resolved much quicker than anticipated, and we

filed a resumption notice today (attached). We no longer need the silent STA requested earlier,

and | wanted to let you know that the silent STA request is now moot.

Also, with respect to K299AL, Albert Lea, MN, the Bureau granted the license to cover
application a few days ago. The station is now fully operating as licensed and no longer requires
the reduced power STA authorized in BESTA-20140710ACL.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Joe

HarDY, CAREY, CHAUTIN & BALKIN, LLP
AtTorRNEYS AT LAw

Joseph C. Chautin, 111, Esg.
1080 West Causeway Approach
Mandeville, Louisiana 70471
985.629.0752 (direct)
985.629.0777 (main)
985.629.0778 (fax)
504.439.2350 (cell)
jchautin@hardycarey.com

www.hardycarey.com

This email may contain attorney-client privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error, please notify the sender by return email. The above contact information is for
reference only. It is not intended to serve as an electronic signature.
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Resumption of Operations
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Legal Name of the Applicant
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHWESTERN-ST. PAUL

Mailing Address
3003 SNELLING AVENUE NORTH

City State or Country (if foreign address)
ST. PAUL MN

Zip Code
55113 -

Telephone Number (include area code)
6516315000

E-Mail Address (if available)

Call Sign Facility ID Number
K288BF 63341

Contact Representative (if other than licensee/permittee)
JOSEPH C. CHAUTIN, Il

Firm or Company Name
HARDY, CAREY, CHAUTIN &
BALKIN, LLP

Mailing Address
1080 WEST CAUSEWAY APPROACH

City State or Country (if foreign address)
MANDEVILLE LA

ZIP Code
70471 -

Telephone Number (include area code)
9856290777

E-Mail Address (if available)
JCHAUTIN@HARDYCAREY.COM

Purpose:
T Notification of Suspension of Operations

T Notification of Suspension of Operations and Request for Silent STA

. Request for Silent STA

. Request to Extend STA

0 Resumption of Operations

Community of License:
City: GRAND MARAIS  State: MN

| Date station went silent:  10/20/2014

|Date station commenced operation: 11/3/2014 (mm/dd/yyyy)

Please explain under which parameters the facility commenced operations (i.e. license, technical [Exhibit 3]

sta, construction permit)

I hereby certify that the statements in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my kowledge and belief, and are made in good
faith. | acknowledge that all certifications and attached Exhibits are considered material representations.

Typed or Printed Name of Person Signing Typed or Printed Title of Person Signing
ALAN S. CURETON PRESIDENT
Signature Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

11/4/2014

https://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/cdbs/forms/prod/cdbsmenu.hts?context=25&formid=910&appn=1656990&acct=278776[11/4/2014 1:43:11 PM]
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WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18,
SECTION 1001), AND/OR REVOCATION OF ANY STATION LICENSE OR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 47, SECTION
312(a)(1)), AND/OR FORFEITURE (U.S. CODE, TITLE 47, SECTION 503).

Exhibits

Exhibit 3
Description: EXPLANATION OF RESUMPTION OF OPERATIONS

FM TRANSLATOR K288BF - GRAND MARAIS, MN (FAC ID: 63341) RESUMED OPERATIONS ON NOVEMBER, 03, 2014 WITH ITS
FULL LICENSED FACILITIES.

EQUIPMENT FAILURES ASSOCIATED WITH PENDING SILENT AUTHORITY BLSTA-20141030ABZ ORIGINATED FROM A FAULTY
UTILITY POLE EXTERNAL TO THE TRANSLATOR FACILITY ITSELF. UTILITY POLE REPAIRS HAVE BEEN MADE AND THE
TRANSLATOR RETURNED TO ITS LICENSED OPERATION AT THIS TIME.

Attachment 3

https://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/cdbs/forms/prod/cdbsmenu.hts?context=25&formid=910&appn=1656990&acct=278776[11/4/2014 1:43:11 PM]
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